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There may well be some managers out there who have yet to experience the thrill of commissioning a total waste-of-
money evaluation. Well, thankfully, your colleagues around the world have been working diligently on building a knowledge
base just for you …

We had a great discussion a while back about the 9 golden rules for commissioning a waste-of-money evaluation. We got
a record 22 comments on that one – from all continents except Antarctica – so it obviously struck a chord!

In a keynote for the recent Australasian Evaluation Society conference, I talked about the incredibly ineffective
commissioning processes that are often used and that frequently result in evaluations that are, as we say in this part of the
planet, “about as much use as an ashtray on a motorbike”. Some of the most important problems are:

1. Detailed plans and costings are often required to be written virtually ‘blind’ – with only the cryptic clues in the RFP, little
idea of the context or politics currently in play, and rules that prevent one asking anyone who would actually know
what’s going on.

2. There’s an assumption that, even for long-term evaluations, everything is knowable in advance – no part of the
evaluation will need to be figured out mid-flight. Seriously?

3. There are often incredibly onerous RFP processes and high financial barriers to entry – this has the effect of screening
out the smaller operators and limiting the pool to larger evaluation shops who have minions to copy and paste
boilerplate and collate all the documents. And how incisively evaluable is a proposal that is 90% boilerplate anyway?

4. Criteria for evaluating proposals often totally miss the mark, getting lost in the details just as badly as the evaluations
that end up being commissioned!

Let me offer a few suggestions for consideration and discussion:

Step 1: Start with an Expression of Interest process rather than requiring a full proposal. A good one is brief, simple,
and to the point. For example you might ask:

What or who is the entity/person/team planning to bid on the evaluation? (max 1 page)
Why are you interested in this evaluation? (max half a page)
What makes you think you can do it? What expertise, experience, and capacity do you have to pull it off? (max 1 page)
Who are you as an evaluation firm, an evaluator, or an evaluation team? What values, practices, and areas of expertise
and specialization distinguish you from your competitors/colleagues? (max half a page)
What are the daily rates of the proposed team members, and what other overheads or incidentals would apply?
Please provide 2-3 executive summaries from recent evaluation reports the lead evaluator(s) have conducted/led.

For heaven’s sake do NOT under any circumstances slip in a question that asks “and tell us how you would do the
evaluation” – that instantly turns it from an EOI into an RFP! Don’t ask for CVs or any extras either.
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The executive summaries will be like gold. They can provide answers to such all-important questions as:

Are these people capable of being concise? [Any exec summary longer than 2 pages is a red flag – ten pages should
put them instantly in the bin.]
Do they actually ask and answer evaluative questions? Are we any the wiser by the end of the exec summary how
substantial or valuable the outcomes were (not just “what” they were), and whether the entire program was a waste of
money or not, or is it all data and stories with no real conclusions?
Can they cut through the ‘noise’ and retain a sense of the big picture, or do they get lost in the details?
Can they write in a way that gets to the point, that makes sense?


